

From: Gary.Quan@met.pnn.police.uk on behalf of SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 05 December 2017 11:08
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Deon Benjamin CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17 discloser
Good Morning,

Thank you for your email, I have sent your queries to the caseworker who is dealing with your request, you will get a response in due course.

Kind regards,

Gary Quan | Administration Assistant for Data Protection & Freedom of Information

Strategy & Insight | Strategy & Governance | METHQ | Metropolitan Police Service

Telephone: 020 7161 3500 | Extension: 78 3500 | Email: subjectaccessrequest@met.police.uk
Address:- Information Rights Unit, PO Box 57192, London, SW6 1SF

Protective Marking: RESTRICTED
Not Suitable for Publication:

Recipients of this email should be aware that all communications within and to and from the Metropolitan Police Service are subject to consideration for release under the Data Protection Act, Freedom of Information Act and Environmental Information Regulations. The MPS will consider all information suitable for release unless there are valid and proportionate public interest reasons not to, therefore, sensitive information not for public disclosure must be highlighted as such. Further advice can be obtained from the Information Rights Unit - 020 7161 3500 (783500).

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 3:07 PM
To: SAR Mailbox - DPA Enquiries <SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Deon Benjamin CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17 discloser

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to say i have still not got the report I requested can you tell me if it has been sent please.

Regards

Deon

From: Irene.O.Whyte@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Irene.O.Whyte@met.pnn.police.uk] **On Behalf Of** SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 22 November 2017 11:51
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Deon Benjamin CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17 discloser

Good Morning,

Thank you for your message,

The deadline date for your request is the 03/12/2017, we ask that you contact us on or after this date if you are yet to receive your report.

Regards

Irene Whyte | Administration Assistant |Strategy & Insight | Strategy & Governance |Met HQ ||
Metropolitan Police Service

Telephone 0207 161 3500 | Email subjectaccessrequest@met.police.uk
Address Information Rights Unit, PO Box 57192, LONDON SW6 1SF

Protective Marking: RESTRICTED
Not Suitable for Publication:

Recipients of this email should be aware that all communications within and to and from the Metropolitan Police Service are subject to consideration for release under the Data Protection Act, Freedom of Information Act and Environmental Information Regulations. The MPS will consider all information suitable for release unless there are valid and proportionate public interest reasons not to, therefore, sensitive information not for public disclosure must be highlighted as such. Further advice can be obtained from the Information Rights Unit - 020 7161 3500 (783500).

From: Lorraine Cordell [<mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>]
Sent: 21 November 2017 17:07
To: SAR Mailbox - DPA Enquiries <SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Deon Benjamin CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17 discloser

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email as I was wondering the date I would get the data regarding CAD 5216092/17 crime ref: 5216092/17 discloser that I put my subject access request in for.

Regards

Deon Benjamin

From: SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk [<mailto:SARenquiries@met.pnn.police.uk>]
Sent: 25 October 2017 17:44
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: AUTOMATED RESPONSE

Thank you for contacting the Information Rights Unit,

We endeavour to respond to all emails within 48 hours of receipt. However, please note that this department is not open on Bank Holidays or weekends.

If your query is not in relation to a Subject Access Request you can always call 999 in an emergency or 101 for non- emergency matters.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only

specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: @metpoliceuk